OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

A SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 :
RECEIVED

MAR 2 31971
March 11, 1971 D.c.c.

ARTESIA, OFFICE

Roswell Insurance & Surety Agency
P. O. Box 130
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Wenda Henske

C 2

Re: §5,000 One-Well Plugging Bond,
Bryce Duggar, Principal
United States Fidelj*ty, Surety,
SW/4 SW/4 Section 26, Township
6 South, Range 10 East

Gentlemen:

request cancellation of the above-captioned bond.

[]] We have your letter dated February 23, 1971, wherein you

We are unable to comply with your request inasmuch as the
*Report of Final Plugging® of the well covered by the bond
has not been approved by our Artesia District Office. By
copy of this letter, I am requesting Mr. Duggar that he
¥ contact Mr. Gressett of our Artesia office regarding re-
U quirements to be met in order to obtain approval of the
plugging report.

Very truly yours,

2///// )
;1/4/4§Z%zz/{fb-z/f7/’ﬂﬁ4<;“3’1 R. TRUJILLO, Chief

Administrative Assistant
iz )
7/ 75 7/”%7%

IRT/og
cc: Mr. Bryce Duggar
Box 156

Carrizozo, New Mexico

Mr. Bill Gressett
0il Conservation Commission - Artesia
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